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sty 1878, remains were found, a portion of a skeleton with-
out the skull 3 with these was found a small St. Andrew's
Crass, in white poreelain, but, unfortunately, this was broken
by the pick of the workman,  (On page 39, this Cross is
stated to be of red porectain)  The skeleton is identified by
the author as that of Frére Jean Liégeois, who was murder-
cd and decapitated by the Agnicrs on the 29th of May,
16535, in a fickd near Sillery 5 the body was borne to Quebec
on the following day by some Algonguins, and was buried
on the 31st of the same month beneath the Chapel,

On the 3rd of Scptember, another skeleton was found.,
Among the bones was found, and with it, a copper heart
with a small chain similar to those v-ed now to fasten
cloak, a copper buckle, and nine beads of a chaplet mounted
in copper and purfectly preserved. These remains are iden-
tificd with those of the Pére Frangois Ju Perron, who  died
at Fort » St Louys ™ on the 1oth of November, 1665, They
were interred on the 16th of the same month, in the vaalt
of the Chapel towards the confessional, * there is room but
Sor one more body,” s added to the account in the Journal.
The space left between the wall and the coffin containing
these remains was three feet one inch, just room enough for
one more body.

Om the 8th of September other remains were found, which
Dr. La Rue declared to be those of three women. It ap-
pears that after the burning of the Hotel-Dicu on the Jth of
June, 17535, one of the wings of the College was put at the
disposal of the Hospitalicres, and after three weeks was oc-
cupicd by them, on the 16th August, Mother Marie-Marthe
Desroches de Saint Frangois-Navier died in the College, of
small pox, aged 28 and was buried in the vaults; on the
t2th of May following, Mother de UEnfant-Jésus, and in
August, Sister Marie-Anne Rocheron de Sainte Monigue
were buried beside her,



